30) ﬂﬁia PAGE iﬁfyﬁl

MINUTES & APPROVED %{/ /3 / G771 ‘_.M
NOTICE OF BOARD ACTION ‘=
LANE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

1 his document, upon approval in a public meeting by the Board of County Commissioners, serves
as official minutes of such meetings as required under the Open Meetings Law, ORS 192.650.

Pursuant to notice made by mailing agendas to news media, a selected list of jurisdictions and
individuals in Lane County, a meeting of the Board of County Commissioners was held.

Questions should be directed to The Board Office Specialist 3, ext. 4203.

May 27, 1997 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ Commissioners’
9:00 a.m. WORK SESSION Conference Room

Chair Cindy Weeldreyer presided with Steve Cornacchia, Ellie Dumdi, Bobby Green, Sr. and Peter
Sorenson present. Zoe Gilstrap, Recording Secretary.

1.  ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

None.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Pat Patterson, 1140 South 10th, Cottage Grove, stated that although he serves on the City
Council of Cottage Grove, his comments today were as a citizen. He remarked that he is
greatly concerned about the proposed swap of the Swartz Park at Cottage Grove Dam.
Patterson said that for many years, the citizens have worked closely with the Corps of
Engineers, stating that this park has become an asset to the community because it has always
been kept clean and well managed. He commented that whenever Lane County gets into a
problem with finances, the first two things to go are law enforcement and parks. Patterson
asked if they were going to lose anything with this proposal, specifically senior discounts. He
also voiced concern about security, stating that the County has not been able to maintain
some of their current parks. Patterson asked that the Commissioners take another look at
Swartz Park and leave it as it is right now because it is an asset to Lane County as far as
tourism and to Cottage Grove’s economic structure.

Ron Lewis, 46055 McKenzie Highway, stated that since an earthquake occurred last
Thursday morning they have been homeless. He said this earthquake followed the November

Page 1 -- Board of Commissioners’ Work Session -- May 27, 1997
WP bc/m/97078/T



o £t A4
ook 1 3D rast £L %4
1996 flood which damaged their home. Lewis remarked that he and his family were turned
down when they applied for FEMA. He explained that the mudslide put his wife’s home child
care service and his home computer service out of business. He stated that now that this
earthquake has happened, he is afraid he will fall through the cracks again. Lewis asked for
any help or suggestions that the Commissioners might have. He expressed concern that the
property and the highway were unsafe.

Weeldreyer stated that if Lewis was trying to attempt repairs, he would have to apply for a
permit that would involve inspections. She commented that the Human Services Commission
may be able to provide basic emergency care but noted that there are no County grants or
loans available to assist in the rebuilding of his home.

Cornacchia asked Lewis why he was turned down for FEMA..

Lewis responded that because he and his wife did not have steady employment, they were
turned down on the basis of their ability to repay loans.

Weeldreyer suggested that he contact Jane Burgess, Land Management, regarding resources
for possible aid.

3. COMMISSIONERS' ANNOUNCEMENTS

i

Cornacchia stated that he had a conversation with the Governor’s office regarding Senate Bill
943 concerning teenage youth. He said this bill has received considerable discussion from the
Commissions on Children and Families (CCF), the public and the counties. Cc-maccma
remarked that the Association of Oregon Counties (AOC) and the governor’s office have
negotiated a compromise. He stated that he later learned that while the AOC’s executive
committee agreed to the compromise, there was no guarantee that it would be accepted by
the legislative committee and the CCF directors. Cornacchia reported that there would be a
confirmation discussion of the executive committee action on Thursday and that the CCF
Directors would be there with a different approach.

Weeldreyer noted that Senator Kintigh called asking the County’s position on SB943. She
said that he has concerns with language in the bill that supplants the student retention
initiative money in the next biennium, explaining that this is some of the most flexible money
that the Commission on Children and Families statewide has to use. Weeldreyer remarked
that the position she had from the majority of this Board was that they were supportive of
AOC’s position with the reservation that the bill spell out who was going to find the
supplanting money in the next biennium.

Green announced that CVALCO has inquired about conducting a survey with Lane County
employees who may be members or have affiliation in other professional groups and

Page 2 -- Board of Commissioners’ Work Session -- May 27, 1997
WP bc/m/97078/T



00K 1.3 Qrsce €250

organizations. He said CVALCO wanted to identify potential leads from the employees to
help assist them in their efforts to track organizations.

There was support from the Board to allow this survey as long as it was identified as
voluntary.

Dumdi discussed the Western Interstate Regional Conference, noting that there has been a
suggestion that the dues increase. She said there has been a proposal for an annual 2.8%
increase in NACO dues which has received quite a bit of negative response.

4.  COMMISSIONERS' BUSINESS

a. ORDER 97-5-27-1/In the Matter of Appointing and Re-Appointing Justices Pro
Tempore for the Oakrnidge Justice Court.

Weeldreyer reviewed the recommendations.

Dumdi MOVED, Cornacchia SECONDED. VOTE: 5-0

b.  ORDER 97-5-27-2/In the Matter of Appointing One Member to the Lane County
Metropolitan Wastewater Service District Budget Committee.

Weeldreyer gave a brief overview of this item.

Dumdi MOVED, Sorenson SECONDED. VOTE: 5-0.

c.  DISCUSSION/Metropolitan Planning - Periodic Review Natural Resources Study.

Kathy Wiederhold, LCOG, referred to agenda packet (see material on file), stating that
they were asking for direction on inventory. She explained that the natural resources
study 1s an item in the metropolitan policy. Wiederhold discussed the inventory
options, noting that they did not consider Option 3 as viable. Wiederhold said the new
Goal 5 came into place after adoption of the Periodic Review. She remarked that the
jurisdictions have a choice of the new Goal 5 or the old Goal 5, noting that the basic
differences are the upland amount and safe waterways. Wiederhold stated that the next
step will be to proceed with preliminary inventory and time line.

Cornacchia stated that his issue is with process and notice. He addressed his concern
regarding the repantan corridors on the millrace in Springfield and stated that one farm
on the 28th will lose all their property without an opportunity for debate. Cornacchia
said he was concerned about the taking because there has been no real analysis of what
is involved with this issue. He remarked that he felt that some properties are put into

Page 3 -- Board of Commissioners’ Work Session -- May 27, 1997
WP bc/m/97078/T



C

PHGE Kol %

inventory on purely a political issue, stressing that that is not legitimate public policy.
Cornacchia stated that the plight of folks in the millrace area should require that those
affected be given the opportunity for debate. He said he would like to know how
significance and the criteria for significance are going to be established. Cornacchia
commented that he is comfortable with the inventory afier the three jurisdictions have
agreed on criteria for significance and there is an opportunity for each and every
property included to have opportunity for discussion. He maintained that he has been
saying this for years and nobody at the staff level has made any effort to address this
issue and that, right now, he sees this as site specific land grab in the guise of legislative
action.

ok 199 mer Sos

Dumdi stated that she shares the same concerns. She said she is troubled about
impacting privately owned land.

Wiederhold said property owners of any site will be notified and that they will need to
get permission from owners to go onto property. She referred to the time line (see
material on file) which shows when it would go out to citizens, owners, planning
commissions and elected officials.

Weeldreyer said the question before the Board today is if can they provide boundaries
to this study to allow work to begin before the grant expires while still addressing these
concerns.

Cornacchia said he already made an offer of how that could be accomplished.

Wiederhold said that they are hoping today that there is an opportunity to move
forward with the preliminary work. She stated that in order to take advantage of
funding, they need to move now because they may not have funding available later.
She said that she expects this to be a very public process.

Cornacchia stated that if each property owner receives information regarding the
proposed inventory and criteria for significance and analysis of the implementation
measures on their property prior to the jurisdictions making decisions on land use
regulations and setting criteria for significance so that the Board will have the
opportunity to listen to their constituents on an individual basis, his requests will have
been met.

Steve Moe, Lane County Planning Commission, stated that if the Board chose Option
2, they would make it clear that if they conduct a preliminary inventory, it is the
County’s requirement that that declaration not be used in making interim land use
decisions until the Board acts on the full package. He remarked that they would come
back to the Board with the preliminary inventory, including all the information about

Page 4 -- Board of Commissioners’ Work Session -- May 27, 1997
WP bc/m/97078/T



BO0K %.5 9 PAGE Eﬁéﬁ

each site, the proposed criteria for significance, the economic and environmental
analysis as required, and analysis of proposed implementation measures to allow the
Commissioners to judge the impact on individual properties. Moe state that when they
come back with the full package, the elected officials and citizens would then be able
to react to this information. He suggested that a letter be sent to the MPC regarding
these concerns. -

There was consensus that Moe would draft a letter from the Board to the Metropolitan
Policy Committee addressing these issues and that notice would go out to each
property owner with an opportunity for debate and with that, the Board would support
the recommendation of the three planning commissions.

PROGRESS REPORT/State Highway 126 Corridor Planning.

Carol Hinkle, LCOG, gave a report on this item (see material on file). She noted that
the steering committee has used considerable public outreach to identify issues by
sending news letters to all property owners and residents along the corridor and having
had open houses. Hinkle stated that the steering committee has made the draft strategy
report available to the public and said that they are now doing an early check-in with
the elected and appointed officials along the corridor to find out if there are any interest
or concerns that they want to incorporate into the strategy. She said the steering
committee will be reconvening in July and they would like to take back any comments
or 1ssues to use as a consensus-building process. Hinkle remarked that because there
are so many governments involved, they want to be sure that the strategy presented to
the Board in the fall is acceptable for endorsement.

Dumdi stated that this has been a very comprehensive process and recognized LCOG
and local and state government for their efforts to take into consideration the impacts
of these highways and then to make sure it is presented to the public. She noted that
this whole procedure has been very open and citizen oriented.

Green asked about the Country Fair and strategies that would eliminate or minimize
traffic patterns during that time.

Larry Schaffner, LCOG, stated that one strategy would be to advertise as soon as
tickets are sold out so that people are not traveling to the fair thinking that they can get
in. He also said they might use the shoulder of the highway to travel. He noted that
all tickets will be sold in advance.

Green also asked about air traffic and commuter service between Florence and Eugene.

Page 5 -- Board of Commissioners’ Work Session -- May 27, 1997
WP bc/m/97078/T





